

346 989

Ottawa, August 20, 1909.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your communication of the 24th ultimo, in regard to the property of the late Lewis Nicholas, of the Big Cove Reserve, and in reply to request you to be good enough to ascertain and report whether Charles Millier and his wife expended any money, and if so, how much, in maintenance or support of the late Lewis Nicholas, upon receipt of which the question of approval of will will receive due consideration.

Your obedient Servant,

Secretary.

R. A. Irving, Esq.,
Indian Superintendent,
Buoatouche, N. B.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
10 August 1909 - 28 August 1909, (R.G. 10, Volume 5252)

Poor Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA